
Alaska Remote Seller Sales Tax Commission 
Board of Directors Meeting 

December 15, 2021 10:00am – 12:00pm 
 Virtual via Zoom 

Board of Director Attendees: 
• Jeff Rogers
• Stephanie Queen
• Scott Bloom
• Melissa Haley
• Troy Tankersley
• Brandi Harbaugh
• Xavier Mason

1. Call to order

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Approval of the Minutes
a. 11.17.2021 Annual Meeting minutes

4. Public participation on Non-Agenda Items

5. Official Business
a. Conduct Election of remaining Officers Seats

i. Secretary
ii. Treasurer

b. Committee chairman appointments
i. Finance Committee

ii. Policy Committee
c. Additional Finance Committee members / participants
d. Discussion on increasing economic nexus threshold

i. Kenai Borough Assembly Resolution
ii. Economic Nexus Thresholds by state

e. FY22 Financials update

6. Comments

7. Adjournment

Page 1 of 17

Page 1 of 17



 

 

Alaska Remote Seller Sales Tax Commission 
Annual Meeting Minutes 

November 17, 2021 12:00pm – 1:00pm 
(In-person @ Hotel Captain Cook, Anchorage 

Also Virtual via Zoom) 
 

Board of Director Attendees: 
• Jeff Rogers 

• Stephanie Queen 

• Scott Bloom 

• Melissa Haley 

• Troy Tankersley 

 
Board of Director Absentees: 

• Mike Tvenge 

• Brandi Harbaugh 

Commission Member Jurisdictions in Attendance 
• Aleknagik, City of 

• Anchorage, Municipality of 

• Aniak, City of  

• Bethel, City of 

• Craig, City of  

• Dillingham, City of  

• Haines Borough 

• Juneau, City and Borough of 

• Kenai Peninsula Borough 

• Kenai, City of 

• Ketchikan, City of  

• Kodiak, City of  

• Kotzebue, City of 

• Nome, City of  

• Petersburg Borough 

• Seldovia, City of  

• Seward, City of 

• Sitka, City and Borough of  

• Soldotna, City of 

• Unalaska, City of  

• Wasilla, City of  

• Wrangell, City and Borough of  

Page 2 of 17

Page 2 of 17



 

 

• Yakutat, City and Borough of 

 
1. Call to order 

• 12:19pm – Quorum to conduct business 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

• Motion by Scott Bloom, no objection 

 

3. Approval of the Minutes 

• 10.20.2021 Board Meeting minutes 

i. Motion by Melissa Haley, no objection 

 

4.  Updates 

a. Program & Policy Updates - AMSTP staff  

Presentation by Clinton Singletary, AMSTP Director 
 

b. Financial Business 

a. FY21 Audit & Financials 

b. Budget 

FY21 Audit findings and budget discussed briefly by Clinton Singletary. Each of the items were 
previously approved / reviewed by the Board, so presented here specifically for members.  
 

5. Official Business 

• Conduct Election of Board Members – no objection to electing the members below.  

i. Jeff Rogers 

ii. Stephanie Queen 

iii. Scott Bloom 

iv. Floor Nomination(s) 

1. Nomination of Xavier Mason, City of Bethel Finance Director 

 

• Conduct Election of Officers Seats 

i. President: Nomination of Jeff Rogers – no objection, re-elected 

ii. Vice-President: Nomination of Stephanie Queen – no objection, re-elected 

 

6. Member Comments 

• Jeff Rogers – discussed Board plans for renegotiating administrative costs of program with MUNIRevs.  

• Stephanie Queen – thankful for opportunity to continue serving on Board. 

• Melissa Haley – growth in revenues from ARSSTC beneficial to Sitka due to loss of tourism revenues over 

the last year.  

 

Page 3 of 17

Page 3 of 17



 

 

7. Adjournment  

• Motion by Stephanie Queen, no objection. Adjourned at 12:54pm. 

Page 4 of 17

Page 4 of 17



 
 
 
 
To: ARSSTC Board 
 
From: Clinton Singletary, Statewide Municipal Sales Tax Director 
 
Date: December 15, 2021 
 
Re: Committee chairman appointments & Finance Committee members 
 
The ARSSTC Board of Directors bylaws calls for a chairman to be appointed for each standing 
Commission committee. The chaiman is to be appointed by the President for a one-year term, with 
approval from the Board of Directors. Any active Commission member is eligible to serve as chairman.  
 
Policy Committee 
Currently, the Policy Committee does not have an appointed chairman, though Maureen Graham w/ 
City of Wasilla has been serving as a liaison between the Policy Committee and the Board of Directors.  
 
Here is a current list of Policy Committee members for reference: 

• Camie Gillen, Petersburg Borough 

• Erin Russell, City & Borough of Juneau 

• Julie Liew, City of Kodiak 

• Justin Harris, City & Borough of Sitka 

• Lauri Lingafelt, Kenai Peninsula Borough 

• Maureen Graham, City of Wasilla 

• Majorie Veeder, City of Unalaska 

• Karl Kaufman, Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP 
 
Finance Committee 
The Finance Committee is currently chaired by Brandi Harbaugh, who has served in that role since the 
Committee’s inception. There is currently only one other member of the Finance Committee: Jila Stuart, 
Finance Director w/ Haines Borough.  
 
AMSTP staff is requesting the following from the Board: 

1. Appoint chairman for the Policy Committee. 
2. Appoint chairman for the Finance Committee.  
3. Advise AMSTP staff on adding additional members to the Finance Committee.  

Page 5 of 17

Page 5 of 17



 
 

 
 
To: ARSSTC Board 
 
From: Clinton Singletary, Statewide Municipal Sales Tax Director 
 
Date: December 15, 2021 
 
Re: Increasing economic nexus threshold  
 
On August 17, 2021 the Kenai Peninsula Borough (KPB) Assembly passed Resolution 2021-060 
supporting an increase to the economic nexus threshold outlined in the Uniform Code. The KPB 
Assembly supported an increase from $100,000 to $250,000 for the gross sales measure, to 
“relieve the burden on small business owners providing remote sales in the State of Alaska”.  
 
AMSTP staff will soon begin working with the Policy Committee on possible Uniform Code 
amendments for presentation to the ARSSTC Board for review and approval. However, the topic 
of increasing the economic nexus threshold seems most appropriate to start at the Board of 
Directors level, rather than Policy Committee.  
 
For reference, I have included a current list of states and their respective threshold levels for 
remote sellers. This list is published by the Streamlined Sales Tax Governing Board here: 
https://www.streamlinedsalestax.org/for-businesses/remote-seller-faqs/remote-seller-state-
guidance  
 
Here is a brief breakdown of the threshold levels across the country: 
$100,000 sales – 41 states; varied between gross sales or taxable sales 
$250,000 sales – 2 states; Alabama & Mississippi 
$500,000 sales – 2 states; California & New York 
 
It is worth noting that several states originally adopted higher threshold levels such as $250k or 
$500k for the first year or two but have since reduced their threshold to $100k.  
 
Before the Policy Committee proceeds with working through a possible increase to the 
economic nexus threshold, AMSTP staff is seeking direction from the Board as follows:  

1) Does the Board wish to increase the economic threshold? 
2) If so, what level of increase should be studied further by the Policy Committee and 

AMSTP staff? 

Page 6 of 17

Page 6 of 17

https://www.streamlinedsalestax.org/for-businesses/remote-seller-faqs/remote-seller-state-guidance
https://www.streamlinedsalestax.org/for-businesses/remote-seller-faqs/remote-seller-state-guidance


   

Kenai Peninsula Borough, Alaska  Resolution 2021-060 

 Page 1 of 2 

Introduced by: Mayor 

Date: 08/17/21 

Action: Adopted as Amended 

Vote: 8 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent 

 

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH 

RESOLUTION 2021-060 

 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE ALASKA REMOTE SELLERS SALES TAX 

COMMISSION’S PROPOSED INTERPRETATION OF THE DEFINITION OF POINT 

OF DELIVERY AS IT RELATES TO SOURCING FOR SALES TAX LEVIED ON 

SERVICES 
 

WHEREAS, in 2019 and 2020 numerous local taxing jurisdictions within Alaska worked 

together to establish an intergovernmental entity known as the Alaska Remote 

Seller Sales Tax Commission (the “Commission”) in order to implement a single-

level statewide sales tax administration; and 

 

WHEREAS, the function and powers of the Commission are set forth in the Alaska 

Intergovernmental Remote Seller Sales Tax Agreement (the “Agreement”), a 

cooperative agreement between the Commission members; and 

 

WHEREAS, as part of the process to implement a remote seller sales tax code and pursuant to 

Resolution 2019-056, the borough signed the Agreement and is currently a full 

member of the Commission; and  

 

WHEREAS,  five of the incorporated cities within the borough are members of the Commission; 

and 

 

WHEREAS,  representatives from the borough, the City of Soldotna, and the City of Kenai also 

currently hold three of the seven Board of Director seats on the Commission; and 

 

WHEREAS, the contractor for the Commission, Alaska Municipal League “AML”, has 

proposed that the definition of “Point of Delivery” be interpreted to mean the 

location at which the goods or service is delivered or otherwise received by the 

purchaser; and 

 

WHEREAS, if the service is not received by the purchaser at a business location of a remote 

seller, the service is considered delivered to the location where the purchaser 

receives the service; and 

 

WHEREAS, products or services transferred electronically, or other sales where the remote 

seller or marketplace facilitator lacks a delivery address for the purchaser, the 

remote seller or marketplace facilitator shall consider the point of delivery of the 

sale to be the billing address of the buyer; and 

 

Page 7 of 17

Page 7 of 17



   

Resolution 2021-060  Kenai Peninsula Borough, Alaska 

Page 2 of 2 

WHEREAS, receive or receipt for purposes of the definition of “point of delivery” means taking 

possession of property or product or making first use of services; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE KENAI 

PENINSULA BOROUGH: 

 

SECTION 1. That the Borough Assembly supports the Alaska Remote Sellers Sales Tax 

Commission’s proposed interpretation of the definition of “point of delivery” in 

determining the point of taxation for sales tax to mean the location at which 

property or a product is delivered or service is rendered and receipt means taking 

possession of property or product or making first use of services. 

  

SECTION 2. That the assembly recommends that the Alaska Remote Sellers Sales Tax 

Commission begin an audit and compliance program to ensure not only revenue 

collection but compliant revenue collection. 

 

SECTION 3. That the assembly supports increasing the obligation to collect tax threshold from 

$100,000 to $250,000 to relieve the burden on small business owners providing 

remote sales in the State of Alaska. 

 

SECTION 4. That this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 

ADOPTED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH THIS 17TH 

DAY OF AUGUST, 2021. 

 

 

 

              

       Brent Hibbert, Assembly President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Johni Blankenship, MMC, Borough Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes: Bjorkman, Carpenter, Chesley, Cox, Dunne, Elam, Johnson, Hibbert 

No: None 

Absent: Derkevorkian 

 

Page 8 of 17

Page 8 of 17

MicheleTurner
Hibbert



Re ve n u e  
De p a r t m e n t  
We b s it e  

Re m ot e  
Se lle r  
Com p lia n ce  
Da t e  Re m ot e  Se lle r  Th re sh o ld  

Ala b a m a  10/1/2018 Sa les of TPP of more tha n $250,000 in  prior ca lendar yea r; No transaction  threshold  
 
Se lle r m ust a lso enga ge  in  or conduct ce rta in  othe r activitie s in  Alabam a in  addition  to  having m ore  
than  $250,000 in  sa le s.  

Ala ska  4/1/2020 Sta tewide  gross rem ote  sa les meets or exceeds $100,000 or 200 transactions in  the  curren t or 
previous ca lendar yea r     

Ar izon a  10/1/2019 Annua l gross re ta il sa les or incom e from  online  sa les in to Arizona  is  more tha n $200,000 in  
2019, $150,000 in  2020 and  $100,000 in  2021 and  the rea fte r. 

Arka n sa s  7/1/2019 Sa les exceed $100,000 or 200 transactions during the  curre n t or p receding year. 

Ca lifo rn ia  4/1/2019 The  tota l com bined  sa les exceed $500,000 during the  preceding or curren t ca lendar yea r 

Co lo ra d o  12/1/2018 Taxable  sa les of m ore tha n $100,000 in  past ca lendar yea r   

Con n e ct icu t  12/1/2018 7/ 1/ 2019 Threshold  change : $100,000 or more in  gross rece ip ts and  200 or more re ta il transactions 
12/ 1/ 2018 Threshold : $250,000 or more in  gross rece ip ts and  200 or more re ta il transactions 

Page 9 of 17

Page 9 of 17

https://revenue.alabama.gov/
http://dor.alaska.gov/
https://azdor.gov/
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/
http://www.taxes.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/tax
https://www.ct.gov/drs/site/default.asp


Re ve n u e  
De p a r t m e n t  
We b s it e  

Re m ot e  
Se lle r  
Com p lia n ce  
Da t e  Re m ot e  Se lle r  Th re sh o ld  

De la w a re  

  

Dis t r ict  o f 
Co lu m b ia  

1/1/2019 Had in  the  previous ca lendar yea r or will have  in  the  curren t ca lendar yea r, m ore  than  $100,000 of 
gross rece ip ts from  re ta il sa les or more tha n 200 separa te  re ta il sa les  

Flo r id a  7/1/2021 Taxable  sa les of tangib le  pe rsona l property in excess of $100,000 in  the  previous ca lendar yea r. 

Ge orgia  1/1/2019 Effective 1/1/2020: Gross Revenue  exceeding $100,000 or 200 or more separa te  re ta il sa les in  the  
previous or curren t ca lendar yea r. 
 
1/1/2019 to  12/31/2019: Gross Revenue  exceeding $250,000 from  re ta il sa les or 200 or 
more separa te  re ta il sa le  transactions in  the  previous or curren t ca lendar yea r 

Ha w a ii 7/1/2018 $100,000 or more in  gross incom e or 200 or more transactions 

Id a h o  6/1/2019 Sa les tha t exceed $100,000 in  the  curren t or previous yea r. 

Illin o is  10/1/2018 Eithe r cum ula tive  gross rece ip ts from  Illino is sa les of $100,000 or more, or 200 or more separa te  
Illinois transactions  

In d ia n a  10/1/2018 Gross revenue  exceeding $100,000 or 200 or more separa te  transactions in  the  previous ca lendar 
yea r or curren t ca lendar yea r 

Iow a  1/1/2019 Gross revenue  from  sa les of $100,000 in  previous or curren t ca lendar yea r 

Page 10 of 17

Page 10 of 17

https://revenue.delaware.gov/
https://otr.cfo.dc.gov/
https://otr.cfo.dc.gov/
http://floridarevenue.com/pages/default.aspx
https://dor.georgia.gov/
http://tax.hawaii.gov/
https://tax.idaho.gov/
https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.in.gov/dor/
https://tax.iowa.gov/


Re ve n u e  
De p a r t m e n t  
We b s it e  

Re m ot e  
Se lle r  
Com p lia n ce  
Da t e  Re m ot e  Se lle r  Th re sh o ld  

Ka n sa s  7/1/2021 Cum ula tive  gross rece ip ts in  e xcess of $100,000 in  curren t or preceding ca lendar yea r 

Ke n t u cky  10/1/2018 Gross rece ip ts of $100,000 or more or 200 or more sa les based  on  previous or curren t ca lendar 
yea r sa les 

Lou is ia n a  7/1/2020 De live r more tha n $100,000 of goods or se rvices in to the  sta te  or engage  in  200 or more separa te  
transactions for the  de live ry of good or se rvices in  the  sta te  

Ma in e  7/1/2018 Gross revenues from  Maine  sa les of tangib le  pe rsona l property, p roducts transfe rred  
e lectronica lly, or taxable  se rvices exceeded $100,000 or a t lea st 200 separa te  transactions during 
the  curren t or previous ca lendar yea r 

Ma ryla n d  10/1/2018 Gross revenue  exceeds $100,000 or 200 or more separa te  transactions during the  previous or 
curren t ca lendar yea r 

Ma ssa ch u se t t s  10/1/2019 Massachuse tts  sa les exceeding $100,000 du ring curren t or previous ca lendar yea r 

Mich iga n  10/1/2018 Taxable  and  non-taxable  sa les exceeding $100,000 or 200 or more separa te  transactions in  the  
previous ca lendar yea r  

Min n e so t a  10/1/2018 October 1, 2019: Re ta il sa les of m ore  than  $100,000 or 200 o r  m ore  separa te  re ta il transactions in  
any 12 consecutive  m onths. 
 
10/1/2018 to  9/30/2019: Re ta il sa les of m ore  than  $100,000 in  10 o r  m ore  t r a n sa ct ion s  or 100 or 
m ore  separa te  re ta il transactions in  any 12 consecutive  m onths. 
 

Page 11 of 17

Page 11 of 17

https://www.ksrevenue.org/
https://revenue.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://revenue.louisiana.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/revenue/
https://www.marylandtaxes.gov/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-department-of-revenue
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury
https://www.revenue.state.mn.us/


Re ve n u e  
De p a r t m e n t  
We b s it e  

Re m ot e  
Se lle r  
Com p lia n ce  
Da t e  Re m ot e  Se lle r  Th re sh o ld  

When ca lcu la ting the  threshold , include  a ll re ta il sa les m ade  through any Marke tp lace , your own 
website , and  othe r sources in to Minnesota .  

Do not include  sa les where  the  purchase r is  buying for re sa le . 

Miss iss ip p i 9/1/2018 Sa les exceed $250,000 for the  prior 12 m onths 

Missou r i 

  

Mon t a n a  

  

Ne b ra sk a  1/1/2019 Exceeds $100,000 in  Nebra ska  reta il sa les or 200 or more separa te  transactions for de live ry in to NE 
in  the  prior or curren t ca lendar yea r 

Ne va d a  10/1/2018 Gross revenue  from  re ta il sa les grea ter tha n $100,000 or 200 or more re ta il sa les in  the  prior or 
curren t yea r  

Ne w  
Ha m p sh ire  

  

Ne w  Je r se y  11/1/2018 Gross revenue  exceeds $100,000 or 200 or more separa te  transactions in  prior or curren t ca lendar 
yea r 

Ne w  Me xico  

  

Ne w  York  

 
Gross rece ip ts exceed $500,000 and  m ade  more tha n 100 sa les during preceding four sa les tax 
quarte rs 

Page 12 of 17

Page 12 of 17

https://www.dor.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dor.mo.gov/
https://mtrevenue.gov/
http://www.revenue.nebraska.gov/
https://tax.nv.gov/
https://www.revenue.nh.gov/
https://www.revenue.nh.gov/
https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/index.shtml
http://www.tax.newmexico.gov/
https://www.tax.ny.gov/default.htm


Re ve n u e  
De p a r t m e n t  
We b s it e  

Re m ot e  
Se lle r  
Com p lia n ce  
Da t e  Re m ot e  Se lle r  Th re sh o ld  

Nor t h  Ca ro lin a  11/1/2018 Gross sa les in excess of $100,000 or 200 or more separa te  transactions in  previous or curren t 
ca lendar yea r 
  

Nor t h  Da ko t a  10/1/2018 Taxable  sa les of $100,000 in  previous or cu rren t ca lendar yea r. 
Effective  7/1/2019 the  threshold  of 200 or m ore  transactions was rem oved. 

Oh io  8/1/2019 Gross rece ip ts grea ter than  $100,000 or 200 or more transactions in  the  curre n t or preceding 
ca lendar yea r. 
 
R.C. 5741.01 u tilizes gross rece ip ts; however R.C. 5739.01(I) and  R.C. 5739.01(B) de fines “rece ip ts” 
and  “sa les” to  e ffectua lly be  re ta il sa les. There fore , on ly those  sa les which  a re  conside red  re ta il 
sa les a re  included  in  the  econom ic nexus th reshold  ca lcu la tion .  For exam ple , on ly those  
enum era ted  se rvices in  R.C. 5739.01(B)(3) are  u tilize d  when de te rm ining the  econom ic nexus 
threshold .  Additiona lly, “re ta il sa les” do not include  “sa les for re sa le”. 

Ok la h om a  7/1/2018 Effect ive  November 1, 2019:   $100,000 or more in  taxable  sa les of tangib le  pe rsona l p roperty 
during the  previous or curren t ca lendar yea r. 
Prior to  Novem ber 1, 2019: $10,000 or more in  sa les subject to  sa les or use  tax during previous 12 
m onths  

Ore gon  

  

Pe n n sylva n ia  7/1/2019 More  than  $100,000 in  gross sa les in  the  previous twe lve  m on ths .  

Pu e r t o  Rico  

  

Page 13 of 17

Page 13 of 17

https://www.ncdor.gov/
https://www.nd.gov/tax/
https://www.tax.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/tax.html
https://www.oregon.gov/dor/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.revenue.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.portocapital.com/department-of-treasury-of-puerto-rico-porto-capital/


Re ve n u e  
De p a r t m e n t  
We b s it e  

Re m ot e  
Se lle r  
Com p lia n ce  
Da t e  Re m ot e  Se lle r  Th re sh o ld  

Rh od e  Is la n d  7/1/2019 Gross revenues of $100,000 or more or 200 or more separa te  transactions in  the  previous ca lendar 
yea r 

Sou t h  Ca ro lin a  11/1/2018 Gross Revenue  from  sa les exceeds $100,000 in  Sou th  Carolina  in  the  previous or curre n t ca lendar 
yea r 

Sou t h  Da ko t a  11/1/2018 Gross revenue  from  sa les exceeding $100,000 or 200 or more separa te  transactions in  previous or 
curren t ca lendar yea r 

Te n n e sse e  10/1/2019 Re ta il sa les exceeding $500,000 during the  previous 12-m on ths.  Effective  10/1/2020 the  re ta il sa les 
th reshold  is  reduced  to  $100,000 during the  previous 12 m on ths . 

Te xa s  10/1/2019 Tota l Te xas revenue  of $500,000 or m ore  in  the  preceding twe lve  ca lendar m onths  

Ut a h  1/1/2019 Gross revenue  of more tha n $100,000 or more tha n 200 separa te  transactions during p revious or 
curren t ca lendar yea r 

Ve rm on t  7/1/2018 Sa les of a t lea st $100,000 or 200 ind ividua l transactions during a ny preceding 12 m onth  pe riod  

Virgin ia  7/1/2019 In  the  previous or curren t ca lendar yea r, e ithe r rece ives grea te r than  $100,000 in  gross revenue  
from  re ta il sa les, or engages in  200 or m ore  separa te  re ta il sa les transactions, or any software  
provider acting on  be ha lf of such  dea le r. 

Wa sh in gt on  10/1/2018 Effective  January 1, 2020: Gross incom e of the  business exceeding $100,000 in  preced ing or curren t 
yea r. 
 
October 1, 2018 through Decem ber 31, 2019: Gross re ta il sa les exceeding $100,000 in  preceding or 

Page 14 of 17

Page 14 of 17

http://www.tax.ri.gov/
https://dor.sc.gov/
https://dor.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/revenue.html
https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/
https://tax.utah.gov/
http://tax.vermont.gov/
https://tax.virginia.gov/
https://dor.wa.gov/


Re ve n u e  
De p a r t m e n t  
We b s it e  

Re m ot e  
Se lle r  
Com p lia n ce  
Da t e  Re m ot e  Se lle r  Th re sh o ld  

curren t yea r 
 
From  October 1, 2018 through March  14, 2019, se lle rs tha t have  200 or m ore  transactions but do 
not e xceed  the  $100,000 re ta il sa les were  required  to  collect and  report sa les tax to  Washington .   
 
Rem ote  se lle rs with  annua l re ta il sa les of $10,000 or m ore  were  required  to  m ake  an  e lection  to  
collect sa les tax or do  use  tax notice  and  re porting be tween January 1, 2018 and  June  30, 2019 if 
the  rem ote  se lle r was not d irectly required  to  collect sa les or use  tax. As of Ju ly 1, 2019 the  
requirem en t to  m ake  an  e lection  was e lim ina ted . 
 
  

We s t  Virgin ia  1/1/2019 Sa les equa l to or exceeding $100,000 o r  m akes West Virgin ia  sa les in  200 or m ore  separa te  
transactions for an  im m edia te ly preceding ca lendar yea r or a  curren t ca lendar yea r. 
  

Wiscon sin  10/1/2018 Gross sa les exceed $100,000 in  the  previous or curren t ca lendar yea r. 
Effective  2/20/2021, the  threshold  of 200 or m ore  transactions was rem oved.  

Wyom in g 2/1/2019 Gross revenue  from  sa les of TPP, adm issions or se rvices of more tha n $100,000 or 200 or 
more separa te  transactions in  prior or curren t yea r 

 

Page 15 of 17

Page 15 of 17

https://tax.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/home.aspx
http://revenue.wyo.gov/


Total

ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         1000 AMLIP (Fund Balance) 7,808  

         1005 ARSSTC Depository 250,630  

         1010 ARSSTC Disbursement 52,424  

         1015 Northrim Sweep Account 896,036  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,206,898  

      Other Current Assets

         1020 Prepaid Insurance 2,167  

         1105 Sales Tax Receivable from Prior EOM 1,229,684  

         1110 Prepaid 0  

      Total Other Current Assets 1,231,851  

   Total Current Assets 2,438,749  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,438,749  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable

            2000 Accounts Payable (A/P) 2,307,536  

         Total Accounts Payable 2,307,536  

         Other Current Liabilities

            2005 Due to AML 0  

            2010 Due to AML - TTR Fee 0  

            2015 MUNIRevs Fee Payable 235  

            2020 TTR Fee Payable -5  

            2040 Other Current Liabilities 0  

            2045 Sales tax payable 0  

            2060 Unearned Income 1,000  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 1,230  

      Total Current Liabilities 2,308,766  

   Total Liabilities 2,308,766  

   Equity

      3000 Retained Earnings 76,112  

      Net Income 53,871  

   Total Equity 129,983  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,438,749  

Alaska Remote Sellers Sales Commission
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2021

Page 16 of 17

Page 16 of 17



Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Total

Income

   4000 Commission Fee Income 45,793  46,059  49,052  140,904  

   4005 Net Sales Tax collected from MUNIRevs 1,086,033  1,128,089  1,172,174  3,386,296  

   4100 Late Fees 2,750  3,175  1,950  7,875  

   4200 Reprocessing Fees 225  100  75  400  

   4300 Credit Card Fees 15  68  166  248  

   4400 Other Income 1,189  269  -270  1,188  

Total Income 1,136,004  1,177,759  1,223,147  3,536,911  

Gross Profit 1,136,004  1,177,759  1,223,147  3,536,911  

Expenses

   5000 AML Operating Expenses 0  

      5003 Legal 1,748  3,496  5,244  

      5004 Personnel Expenses 0  

         5004A Salaries 17,523  22,011  19,704  59,237  

         5004B Payroll Taxes 1,315  1,699  1,507  4,522  

         5004C Health Insurance 3,994  4,616  4,348  12,959  

         5004D Nationwide Retirement 818  1,101  985  2,903  

      Total 5004 Personnel Expenses 23,650  29,426  26,545  79,621  

      5005 Insurance 0  

         5005B Cyber 542  542  542  1,625  

         5005C SLIP 512  512  512  1,535  

      Total 5005 Insurance 1,053  1,053  1,053  3,160  

      5006 Audit Services 3,000  3,000  

      5007 8% Overhead Expense 2,090  2,680  2,413  7,183  

   Total 5000 AML Operating Expenses 28,541  36,656  33,012  98,209  

   5008 Bank Fees 52  52  104  

   5009 Merchant Services Fees 497  721  581  1,799  

   5010 Member Tax Revenue Expense 947,370  952,844  1,029,520  2,929,734  

   5020 MUNIrevs Expense 137,884  138,610  133,481  409,975  

   5030 TTR Fee Expense 14,363  14,439  14,484  43,285  

Total Expenses 1,128,655  1,143,322  1,211,130  3,483,107  

Net Operating Income 7,349  34,438  12,017  53,804  

Other Income

   6000 Interest Earned 27  23  17  67  

Total Other Income 27  23  17  67  

Net Other Income 27  23  17  67  

Net Income 7,376  34,460  12,034  53,871  

Alaska Remote Sellers Sales Commission
Profit and Loss by Month

July - September, 2021

Page 17 of 17

Page 17 of 17


	Agenda 12.15.21 Board Meeting.pdf
	Minutes 11.17.21 Annual Meeting_draft.pdf
	Memo_Chairman Appointments.pdf
	Memo_Threshold Increase.pdf
	KPB Resolution 2021-060.pdf
	Threshold by state.pdf
	ARSSTC 3rd Qtr 2021 Balance Sheet.pdf
	Balance Sheet

	ARSSTC 3rd Qtr 2021 P&L.pdf
	Profit and Loss by Month




